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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Information Technology, DA

Director of Information Resources, DI

SUBJECT: * Request for Unclassified Telecommunications Link [:::::]

1. The Map Services Center (OIR/MPD/MSC) requests a telecommunications
1ink for access to the unclassified commercial database, DIALOG. The location
of this service will be at |which we expect to
occupy in April. The address of this facility will be\

2. The equipment to bhe used is an IBM PC AT model, a Hayes 1200 Baud
modem, and an Epson or IBM printer. The equipment will be procured for us by
OIR.. The PC will be dedicated to unclassified use only. The reference
officers of the Map Services Center will query the DIALOG database.
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0GGED

0IT-0135-88
1'8 APR 1988

|

| | .

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Information Resources, DI
25X1 FROM: -
Chief, Customer Service Group, OIT
25X SUBJECT: Request for Unclassified Telecommunications Link [::::

\
REFERENCE: Your Memo, dtd 22 Mar 88, Same Subject
|
|

1. This memorandum is in response to your request for CSG/OIT assistance
in the installation of a Telecommunications link for access to the

25X1 Unclas mmercial Database, DIALOG‘ ‘
25X1 , - '

_ 2. Your reQuest has been received and assigned CSG/0IT Project Number
25X1 . 88-2012. CSG/OIT Project Officer, |will be

. contacting your office representative for a site survey and to determine the
25X1 " scope of work required. [ng : L - ,

3. A written statement of work and a request for funds, if necessary,
will be forwarded to you upon completion of our preliminary evaluation.

Inquiries regarding your request should be directed to the assigned Project
25X1 Officer. [_fi___jf] ‘
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